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352/524-2221 e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

Aprit 19, 2011
MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPQO, CPPB, Purchasing Agen’c\%}

RE: Second Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract
Bid #11-004-VJ Yearbooks — Gulf High School
Taylor Publishing

On July 6, 2010, official action (attached) was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Taylor
Publishing. This is a three-year bid, renewable annually, at the mutual agreement of the parties. The
second year of the agreement will expire on July 8, 2011.

Considering services have been satisfactory, Taylor Publishing was contacted io verify their willingness
to enter into the second year of the agreement. As such, Taylor Publishing has agreed in writing to enter
into the second year of the contract. The second year of the contract will cover the period of July 7, 2011
through July 6, 2012. At this time it is my recommendation to enter into the second year of the contract.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

KDGV]

Attachments

District Wide Accreditation ® Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Date/Time: April 13, 2011 08:55:00


Lora B. Lester
Typewritten Text
Date/Time:  April 13, 2011  08:55:00
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Pasca County Schapls

Heather Fioredting, Siperinendent wiie prsco b2 flie

Kanﬁz‘a Gwﬁmam, GF*PB ‘Putehasing Agent
BEAF7RI-E22Y Fawd 81 3 ¥04-3111

TN ?‘?4»2321 TOD: B1% ?94-2484

362/ 5242271 e-mall kgoodmanBpasco k12 fus

April 5, 2011 o o o .
RFP RENEWAL REQUEST
. RFP #1004V
REP TITLE: ‘Yxsarheuka Gn!f ﬁ: 1 Syhml

{//‘Yf,s Tagree 1o renew RER 31«&0@1&} for the s&mn& year undar the same terms.and conditions as the
existing contraet. The second year will bepgin on July 7, 2011 and’ ‘expire on July 6,2012,

Ne, [ d6 ot agré i renew REP 11004V,

Company MNamg: .

&gﬁ;ﬂmm* P A A / el
Typw Namme and Titie: Ammr&dm ﬁetrmumy Ré;

ep}wm (wfafea code) 7 2:‘}“’ 2,{)"{”-7%‘75? Fax Number {wﬁama code): 72.? Q i?"'% 7 2.%

DATE DUE:  PLEASE FAX TO PURCHASING NGO LATER THAN APRIL 82611,

Dates %/ %{/ {1

resrarataﬁva

Esy azgme:mg,m renew, vendor acknowledges and agrees to be in compliance with the “Jessica Lunsford At

ucting business, with thi District Bthool Board of Pasco County, who will {E} be'at the schioo) whm
5mciems AT j&rewm or (2} have direct contact with students, or {3) have aceess 1o or confrol of schosl Funds niast be
bevel2 B ngerpmmd by Humar Resources, I any of the sbove applies {o this-contract, you must have those
individuals Level 2 finperprinted and screened by the Districts Humian Resource Department. prior 1o commencement
of services of work and must pmﬂdﬁ a fist of employess with rengwal, Please contact 813/794-2521 1o -avtange for an
appointrient. Coats associated with this hankgmm& seresiving are to bome by the vendor, Youi may acoess
inforamtion mg&rdmg, + {his faw by réviewing Sections 1012,32 and. 1012463, Florida Statutes: This law hepame
‘effective Septéribér 1, 2005;

The prospective hidder certifiey, by submission and signatire of this bid renewal form; that neither it nor iis
principals are presenﬂy debarred, suspendad, pmp%ed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluniarily excluded
from participation in this transaction per the provisions of Florida ﬁtamte 287, 133238

PLEASE RETURN TG: mg'mz{:“r SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY
’ ATTN: Vickie Jones, Buyer Assistant
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
. 20430 GATOR LANE
LAND O’ LAKES; FL 34638 L
{‘? 13y 042226 (PHGMF) (B133794-2713 (FAX)

Prétrice Wide Acereditation & Soothess Assixdasicn of Colleges and Schenls




District School Board of Pasco County
Bid Recommendation

Yearbooks — Number of Vendors

| PaTte | GulfHighSchool _ Notified _ o
____________ ‘”

| puitowd | e [ rwamgsoree | el
[ Total Savings | s2,725.40 _Grand Total of Bid |  $28900

/| Recommendation: Recommend acceptance of RFP from Taylor Publishing as noted on the
| attached tabulation sheet as the lowest and best, responsive, responsible proposal receiving the
-1 highest number of points.

Term of Contract: Thisisa three»year contract renewable annuaily by mutual agreement of both
.| parties. The first year of the contract will commence on July 7, 2010 and continue through 8
July 6, 2011,

-Notations and Exceptions: Thls RFP was awarded upon a Weigh’ted pomts system. The

| weighted points criteria were based upon the following weights: Quality of Samples (4), Base

|| Price (3), References (2), Workshop Options (2), Support Services (7), and Online Customer
Service (2). Points were assigned on a scale of 1 (Low) to 5 (High) in each of the above entries
and force ranked depending on the number of respondents and then multiplied by the weighted
point factor.

Offers from the vendors listed herein are the only offers received timely as of the above opening
1 date and time. Al other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are hereby
| rejected as late. '

[ Bids Evaluated BV

Dr. Deborah Lepley, Assistant Principal, Gulf High School
-1 Ken Weightman, Advisor, Gulf Ranch High School

.1 3 Students — names on file in Purchasing

Bids Prepared By: _
| Vickic Jones, Buyer Assistant, Purchasing Department

Reviewed and Authorized By:
| Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent“J_ (\_” B

Dhstriot Sohoo! Board
of Pasao County

JUL 06 2010

Board Approved
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